

# Ajay Gupta

Mob: +91-9718012855, 7017202123

E-mail: [akg78@rediffmail.com](mailto:akg78@rediffmail.com)

---

## Experience Profile: 18 + years (1.5 Year industrial experience)

Extensive industry experience in all the areas of SDLC-Requirements capture and analysis, Designing, Coding and Testing and implementation. Extensive Experience in Providing professional training and teaching high level subjects of Computer Science and Engineering

## Employment History:

- NAS College, Meerut City, as Assistant Professor in BCA Dept. from August 2024 to July till Date.
- Institute of Hotel Management, Meerut City, as Assistant Prof. in BCA Dept. from Oct'2018 to July 2024.
- J.P.I.E T, Meerut City, as Assistant Prof. in MCA Deptt from January'2017 to September 2018.
- IILM, Greater Noida, as Assistant Prof. in Deptt. Of Computer Science, from March'2010 to September 2016.
- Apeejay Institute of Technology, Greater Noida, as Lecturer in MCA Dept., From April'2007 – Feb' 2010
- IIMT, Meerut City, as Lecturer in Deptt. of BCA, from July'2006-March'2007
- Coral Telecom Limited, Noida (R & D Branch), as **Software Engineer** from July' 2004 –June'2005
- Coral Telecom Limited, Noida (R & D Branch),as **Software Trainee** in from Jan'2004 to June'2004

## Paper Presentation:

- International research paper” **Electrical load forecasting using genetic algorithm based back - propagation method ”** ARPN journal of engineering and applied science VOL,7, NO. 8 August 2012.
- Paper title “**Optimal Algorithm for Optical Multistage Interconnection Network** “in National Conference organized by Ideal Institute of Technology, Ghaziabad.

## Workshop/Seminar:

- Participated one week workshop from RKGITW Ghaziabad sponsored by NITTTR on the “**Cyber crime & forensic tools “**, (27<sup>th</sup> January to 31<sup>st</sup> January 2014).
- Attended a national seminar on “**Cyber threats: Issues & challenges**”, at ITS Engineering college Greater Noida in 2011.
- One day workshop on “Data mining for climate-12 by SPSS Bangalore India” in CET-IILM Greater Noida.

## Staff Development Program/FDP:

- Participated ten days program from Vidya Engineering College, Meerut sponsored by AICTE, on the “**Research issues on Data Warehouse Design Methodologies**”, (8<sup>th</sup> Feb. to 17<sup>th</sup> February 2010).

## Professional Qualifications:

- **Ph.D** pursuing, from Graphic Era Hill University, Dehradun.
- **M.Tech(CSE)** in from Lingaya's University Faridabad.
- **MCA(Master of Computer Applications)** in 2004 from IIMT(Indian Institute of Management and Technology), Meerut, Affiliated to UP Technical University, Lucknow.